

VILLAGE OF HAMPTON, ROCK ISLAND COUNTY, ILLINOIS

MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF HAMPTON, ILLINOIS FEBRUARY 24, 2025 AT 6:30 PM

BE IT REMEMBERED, THAT THERE CAME AND WAS HELD A REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF HAMPTON, ILLINOIS AT THE VILLAGE HALL:

Members present:

President Bornhoeft Trustee Jeff Schneckloth Trustee Ryan Gonzalez Trustee Paula McKay Clerk Michelle Reyes Deputy Clerk Julie Coberley Fire Chief David Johnson Public Works Supervisor Eric Toalson

Members	absent:
---------	---------

Trustee Steffanie Adams Trustee Mark White Trustee Rich Smice

President Bornhoeft called the meeting to order at 6:30 PM. Deputy Clerk Coberley called the roll noting a quorum was present. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. Meeting was held at the Village Hall.

Approval of the Meeting Minutes of February 10, 2025. Motion to approve the minutes made by Trustee Schneckloth seconded by Trustee McKay. Motion approved by voice vote. Adams, White and Smice absent. Motion carried.

Approval and Authorization for Payment of Bills. Motion to approve payment of bills made by Trustee Schneckloth, seconded by Trustee Gonzalez. Roll call vote as follows: Bornhoeft, Gonzalez, McKay and Schneckloth: "Aye". Adams, White and Smice absent. Motion carried.

Visitors who wish to address the board (3-minute time limit). Nancy from MidAmerican Energy was checking in with the Board to see if they had any issues or questions about lighting. She also mentioned a recycling program that they have for appliances. Information can be found on their website.

Discussion, Consideration and Approval allowing QC Running Festival at the Heritage Center for Memorial Day. Motion to approve by Trustee McKay, seconded by Trustee Gonzalez. Motion approved by voice vote. Adams, White and Smice absent. **Discussion Regarding Budget.** Trustee Gonzalez asked that \$1,000 be added to is budget for new chairs for the Heritage Center.

Clerk Reyes indicated that she intends to budget money for a fire resistant safe for document storage.

Committee Reports

Streets and Alleys: Trustee McKay pointed out that she is pleased with Supervisor Toalson's work on the streets.

Public Safety: Trustee Schneckloth absent.

Sheriff: Nothing to report.

Fire Rescue Chief Report: Fire Chief Johnson indicated that he has turned in the application for a fire station grant. Hampton Fire Department was awarded a grant to purchase defibrillators. They are getting close to completing the work on the fire station after squirrels damaged the building and wiring.

Finance: Trustee Adams was absent.

Administration, Insurance and Code Enforcement: Trustee Smice was absent.

Public Works: Trustee White was absent.

Public Works Supervisor: Supervisor Eric Toalson stated that he would begin getting quotes for road patch in mid-March.

Parks and Heritage Center: Trustee Gonzalez has secured a stage trailer for the Hampton Days festivities. He has already contacted the vendors that were present last year to set them up for the 2025 Hampton Days.

Village Clerk: Clerk Reyes had nothing to report.

Deputy Clerk: Deputy Clerk Coberley had nothing to report.

President's Reports and Comments: President Bornhoeft expressed The Village's condolences to the family of Al Reamy.

Being no further business, motion by Trustee Schneckloth to adjourn, second by Trustee McKay. Motion approved by unanimous "Aye" vote. Adams, White and Smice were absent. Motion carried. The Board adjourned at 6:59 PM.

VILLAGE OF HAMPTON

Julie Coberley